City of Vicksburg

Department Details

1401 Walnut Street
Vicksburg, MS 39180

Department name: Architectural Review Board

Type:
Meeting time:
Meeting location:

Primary contact:

Board or Commission

Description: Ordinance Adopted September 21, 1998 establishing Board. Resolution Adopted February
10, 2000 setting term limits for appointments.

Name Title Start Date End Date

Bertram Hayes-Davis 11/1/2021 11/7/2025

Tom Pharr 2/10/2023 11/7/2026

Thurman Nelson, Jr. 11/1/2021 11/7/2025

Sue Serratt 11/7/2023 11/7/2027

Harry Sharp 2/10/2023 11/7/2026

David Clement 1111/2021 11/7/2025

Bryan Green 10/23/2020 11/7/2024

Christopher Rials 1/17/2023 11/7/2026

Remy Massey 3/11/2024 11/7/2024
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From: Paula Wright
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 3:02 PM
To: Tasha Jordan
Subject: Board reappointments

Tasha,

I need to have Debbie Haworth reappointed to the Planning and Zoning
Commission; her term expires on 10/30/24. |

Mr. Tom Sturgis's term expires on 10/30/24 from the Planning and Zoning
Commission, and the Mayor will appoint someone else to fill his place. I don’t
know when.

I need to have Remy Massey and Bryan Green reappointed to the Architectural
Review Board; their terms expire on 11/7/24.

Thank you,
Paula

Paula Wright

City of Vicksburg

Zoning and Historic Preservation Administrator
P. O. Box 150

819 South Street

Vicksburg, MS 39181-0150

601-634-4526

601-619-7885 (fax)



